Harford County
Historic Landmark Nomination Form

Barry Glassman (Article XlII. General Provisions for Historic Landmarks)
Harford County Executive

This nomination form is designed to provide the necessary information for staff to be able to evaluate the significance of a
property for possible inclusion on the Harford County Historic Landmarks List. For more information about each section,
please review the Historic Landmark Nomination Form Instructions. Staff assistance is available to answer any
guestions you may have in regards to this form.

General Property Information

Property Name Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

Other "Schoolhouse” or Darlington Meeting House
Address 2225 Old Quaker Road

City, town, zip Darlington, MD 21034

Tax ID Number  05-042453

Property Owner (s)

Name (s) John and Jane Doe Telephone 555-1234
Street and number same as above Cell Phone 555-5678
City, town State Zip code

Email address john.jane.doe@domain.com

Attach a separate sheet, if needed.

Applicant (if different from the property owner)

Name (s) Telephone
Street and number Cell Phone
City, town State Zip code

Email address

Applicant’s relationship to the nominated property Property owner

Property Type

Please identify the property type by its most important resource. In addition, please identity each resource on the
property. Attach a separate sheet, if needed.

@ Building e.g. house, barn, spring house: Meetinghouse, Caretaker's house, modern shed
|:| Structure e.g. bridge, wall, kiln, windmill:

|:| Site e.g. battlefield, archaeological site :

ﬁ Object e.g. milestone, boundary marker, fountain:

|:| District

Condition of the Primary Resource

Q Excellent |:| Deteriorated
@ Good |:| Ruins
|:| Fair @ Altered




Property Name: Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

Historic Background of Property

Historic Use (mark all that apply) Period of Significance Status
Agriculture Health care Prehistoric 0] Occupied
Commerce/trade Industry 1600 - 1699 Vacant
Defense/ Military Landscape ||| 1700 - 1799 For Sale

0| Domestic Museum 0] 1800 - 1899 Process of Transfer

U || Education Recreation/ culture 1900 - 1999 Proposed for demolition
Entertainment ]| Religion 2000 - Present
Funerary Transportation
Government

Historic Significance

Please choose one or more of the following criteria being used to justify the nomination.

Criteria for Designation: ‘
1 || It is associated with events that have made significant contributions to our history.

It is associated with the lives of persons significant in our history.

El It embodies character, interest or value as part of the heritage or culture of Harford County, Maryland or the
D
D

Nation.

It embodies the distinctive characteristics of a particular architectural style, period, or method of construction.
It represents the work of a noted architect or master builder.

It possesses high artistic value.

|__|| Itrepresents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction.

]_| It has yielded and has the potential to provide important information about history or prehistory.

Please provide a detailed narrative that addresses how the property meets the above criteria. Feel free to attach
additional sheets if necessary.

The Orthodox Friends Meeting House, also referred to as the Schoolhouse, is significant for its association with the religious history
of Harford County; its association with significant persons related to local history; and as an exceptionally well preserved example of
a meeting house. The Orthodox Friends Meeting House is located within the Darlington National Register Historic District. The
Darlington Historic District is significant historically for its role as a regional market center in northeastern Harford County,
particularly from the late 19th century through the early 20th century.

The Religious Society of Friends (Quakers) split in two in 1827, becoming known as the Hicksite and the Orthodox. Locally, the
Hicksite Quakers remained at Deer Creek Meeting House, while the Orthodox Quakers procured the subject 1.2 acres of land (2225
Old Quaker Road) and built the Darlington Meeting House and Caretaker’'s House. The cornerstone on the Meeting House has two
dates, 1827 and 1877, which represent the year of the split and its construction, respectively. The Hicksite-Orthodox split was a
significant event in the history of Quakerism. The subject property represents the local response to that event. This is of particular
importance in our local area with its large present day Quaker population.

J. Crawford Neilson was the architect responsible for the Orthodox Friends Meeting House. Neilson was born in Baltimore in 1814
and is believed to have started taking on projects in Harford County sometime during the 1850s. Neilson, and his partner John R.
Niersee, were partial to the Italianate style and were known for bringing the latest European trends to the Chesapeake. Neilson was
married in Harford County in 1840 and bought his in-law’s farm, known as Priestford. In 1858 Neilson received a prominent
commission and became the consulting architect for the new courthouse in Bel Air. It was later noted by historian George W. Archer
that Neilson “was the architect in the reconstruction” and that he “concocted a thoroughly picturesque courthouse for his adopted
county with ‘classical details wedded to the odd Italianate element, hard to classify but easy to look at.”

It was noted that J. Crawford Neilson’s firm in Baltimore, “from the late ‘40s to the late ‘50s did the principle and best work in
Baltimore.” Some of Neilson’'s commissions in Baltimore included the Camden Station (“1851; the largest train station in the world
when it opened and now incorporated into Oriole Park at Camden Yards), a remodel of Johns Hopkins’s villa, Clifton, the
Greenmount Cemetery Chapel, and | West Mount Vernon Place (“1849-51, one of the greatest period townhouses in America and
now the home of the Walters Art Gallery’s collection of Asian art”).

Historic Landmark Nomination
Updated September 2017



Property Name: Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

Historic Significance continuation page

The Orthodox Friends Meeting House was constructed in of Port Deposit granite with a Peach Bottom slate roof. Port Deposit granite
can be found in many of the structures in and around Harford County. The material was most likely obtained from the many quarries
in the Town of Port Deposit in Cecil County, Maryland.

The Caretaker’s Residence is a wood framed structure with the original German lap wood siding and a Peach Bottom slate roof. Two
brothers, James and William Reese, arrived in Harford County in 1725. They hailed from Wales and immediately upon arrival
purchased land known as York Barrens. During the construction of their farm buildings they discovered a slate bed. The discovery
attracted many Welsh immigrant miners. In “1850 Harford quarried slate won first prize as the ‘World’s Best’ at the London Crystal
Palace Exposition, and throughout the rest of the century architects and contractors specifically requested Peach Bottom slate.”

The meeting house was converted into apartments in the 1960s by Mr. Gilpin Jourdan, a significant figure in the history of Darlington.

Itis currently a private residence.

Historic Landmark Nomination
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Property Name: Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

Property Owner(s) Consent Form

Obtaining approval of this request for designation as a Harford County Historic Landmark does not absolve the applicant from
obtaining all other applicable permits and approvals, such as building permits, certificates of appropriateness, tax credit
applications, etc.

I/We John and Jane Doe are the lawful owner (s) of record for

the property located at 2225 Old Quaker Road, Darlington, MD , which has been nominated for

designation as a Harford County Historic Landmark. [/We do hereby grant my/our consent for the submittal of this
nomination form and designation of my/our property as a Harford County Historic Landmark, if so designated by the
Harford County Historic Preservation Commission and the Harford County Council. I/ We hereby certify that I/we am/are
familiar with and understand the applicable state and local codes and ordinances, and the procedural requirements as

prescribed in Article XIll. General Provisions for Historic Landmarks. of the Harford County Code.

Name John Doe Signature M Doc Date 12/13/2013
(Property owner)
%/// \////
Name Jane Doe Signature e Date _ 12/13/2013
(Property owner)
Name Signature Date
(Applicant)

Historic Landmark Nomination
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Property Name: Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

Historic Landmark Nomination Mandatory Checklist

Instructions: After completing the nomination form, fill out this checklist to ensure that your nomination
contains the documentation required for evaluation. The checklist is based on the detailed information
included in the Historic Landmark Nomination Form Instructions. Read and check each line carefully; the
nomination review period will not begin until a completed form with checklist is submitted. Please
attach your documentation to this form.

| A Location Map showing the property boundaries proposed for designation.

H Photographs of existing conditions. Include: photo elevations of the primary resource and any secondary
resources; detail photographs of any character defining features; if available any historic photographs.

[]| Historic Landmark Nomination Form

[] Property Owner Consent Form

| attest that | have completed the Historic Landmark Nomination Form and provided the documentation
required for evaluation.

Applicant Name John Doe & Jane Doe

Signature M Doe e G Date _12/13/2013

Historic Landmark Nomination
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Property Name: Orthodox Friends Meeting House & Caretaker's Res. Inventory No. HA-1689

For Office Use Only — Department of Planning and Zoning

Significant exterior features to be protected:

All significant exterior features shall be protected and preserved:
Meeting House: granite, roof form and material, corner stone, mortar, window and door openings, chimneys

Caretaker's House: windows, siding, roof form and material, exterior doors, porch

Areas to be included:

Entire parcel, 1.20 acres

Types of undertakings, other than those requiring a building or demolition permit to be reviewed:

any undertakings that would change the visual character of the meeting house and care taker's residence.

Other Recommendations:

Date of Public Meeting: 1/8/2014

The Historic Preservation Commission, in conjunction with the Department of Planning and Zoning has reviewed the
Harford County Historic Landmark Nomination for the above listed resource, and has determined that:

The completed nomination meets the required criteria for designation, and therefore is approved, and is recommended
to the County Council for designation.

The completed nomination does not meet the required criteria for designation, and therefore is denied.

Robert B. Thomas 1/8/2014
Chair, Harford County Historic Preservation Commission Date
Ivy Freitag 1/8/2014
Harford County Historic Preservation Planner Date

Historic Landmark Nomination
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ORTHODOX FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE:







CARETAKER'’S RESIDENCE:
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MAP OF PROPERTY

Overview of the Orthodox Friends Meeting- 2225 Old Quaker Road, Darlington
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